JOHN L. GRIFFITH, EDITOR TELEPHONE ROGERS PARK 5074

THE ATHLETIC JOURNAL

6858 GLENWOOD AVENUE
CHICAGO, ILL.

December 7th, 1938,

Dr. Forrest C. Allen
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kans,

Dear Dr, Allen:

Are you still tied up with your publishers to the
extent that you are not available for an article on basketball?

Some publishers like to have their authors write articles, others
do nOto

I want a technical article on something of your
own choosing and would like it for the January issue.

Will you let me know at once if this is possible
and the remuneration that you would want,

Yours very truly,

WJNW

Alice K. Griffith, .

AKG=-MC




